
From: Jon Hill [mailto:jhill@keystonecerts.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 10:03 AM 
To: Benbow, Robert 
Cc: Madani, Mo; Stephen McDowell; mauricio@ziontile.com; Mario Garcia - Zion Tile Corporation 
(mariogarciajr@aol.com); Steven Urich 
Subject: Suspension of Keystone Quality Assurance Program Licensure - Zion Tile 
Importance: High 
 
Hello Robert, 
 
Keystone Certifications hereby notifies the Florida Product Approval Administrator of suspension of 
Keystone Quality Assurance Program Licensure for Zion Tile Corporation of Miami, Florida for non-
compliance with Program requirements. 
 
Florida Product Approval No. FL16057-R1 is affected by this suspension. 
 
Let me know any questions or concerns, 
 
 
Jon Hill 
President 
Keystone Certifications, Inc. 
564 Old York Rd, Suite 5 
Etters, PA 17319 
V: 717-932-8500 
F: 717-932-8501 
  
This e-mail and any attachment thereto may contain information which is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure 
and/or protected by property rights.  It may be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient and is only for the purpose for which it has 
been sent. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately by return e-mail or by telephoning, and delete this 
message and any attachment from your system.  In such case you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any 
other person. We believe, but do not warrant that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. 
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